


AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
District of South Dakota

FILED
NOV 22 2016

CLERK

United States of America)
v.)
HAROLD RED OWL)
)
)
)
)
)

Case No.
5:16-MJ-193

Defendant(s)

AMENDED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.


On or about the date(s) of 11/11/2016 in the county of Pennington in the
 District of South Dakota, the defendant(s) violated:

<i>Code Section</i>	<i>Offense Description</i>
18 U.S.C. §§ 113(a)(6) & 3559(f)(3)	Assault Resulting In Serious Bodily Injury, victim who has not attained the age of 18 years

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

On or about the date stated above, near Kyle, in Indian Country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Harold Red Owl, an Indian Person, did knowingly assault J.W.C. and I.W.C., both persons who had not attained the age of 18 years, and said assault resulting in serious bodily injury.

Continued on the attached sheet.


Complainant's signature
Mark Lucas, Special Agent FBI
Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 11-22-16


Judge's signature
Daneta Wollmann
Printed name and title

City and state: Rapid City, SD